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  THE    CITY    OF    WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 
Parks Maintenance, 2021-2023 

 
 A D D E N D U M   N O. 3                                              November 19th , 2020   
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called 
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, 
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in 
and form a part of the proposal submitted.   
 
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 3) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED ON YOUR 
PRICE SHEET. 

 
ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS 
Q1. Can we get a list of the properties on the alternate that were serviced by the city last year? 
A1. See “Attachment A” 
 
Q2. Can you identify who held the contract last year?  Also was it based on 2017 bid results? 
A2. Paul Bianchi Landscaping Co., Yes, the Award was based on 2017 bid results. 
 
Q3. Can you also provide a list of locations that have synthetic fields? 
A3.  Veterans Memorial Field Forest Street and Falzone Playground, 901 Trapelo Rd. 
 
Q4. On the technical specification sheet (in both addendums) there is a line item for “Total Price 
for all 6 Parks”, can you please clarify what that encompasses.  To summarize, there is a line for a 
total cleanup price, but not a total cutting price…I’m not sure if the “Total Price for all 6 Parks” is 
supposed to be total of just cutting (because that line is missing) or total of cutting and cleanups. 
A4. The total price for all 6 Parks is for the cutting & Trimming.    The Total Price for clean -up is 
there, Spring and Fall.  The Alternate Bid Sheet Fall Clean up, should also include Spring clean-
up. 

 
 

End of Addendum 3 



ATTACHMENT A




